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December 31, 2020 

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

Aida Camacho-Welch, Secretary 

Board of Public Utilities 

44 South Clinton Avenue, 9th Floor 

P.O. Box 350 

Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0350 

 

Re: In the Matter of the Joint Petition of CSC TKR, LLC and Service Electric 

 Cable T.V. of New Jersey, Inc. for the Approval of the Transfer of Certificates 

 of Approval of Service Electric Cable T.V. of New Jersey, Inc.  

 

 BPU Docket No.   CM20030211 

 

 

Dear Ms. Camacho-Welch: 

 

On behalf of CSC TKR, LLC (“Altice USA, Inc.”) and in accordance with the Board’s directives in 

the above-captioned matter, we have attached a redacted version of Altice’s Franchise Renewal Chart. The 

affidavit of Paul Jamieson substantiating confidential treatment of sections of the chart will be filed with 

your office next week.  A confidential version of the chart will be sent to Director Lawanda Gilbert via 

separate email.    

   

       Respectfully submitted, 

 

       SCHENCK, PRICE, SMITH & KING, LLP 

  
 James Eric Andrews 

 

cc:   Paul Jamieson, Altice, VP Gov. Affairs  

 Lawanda Gilbert, Director 

 Chris Ortiz, Esq., Altice USA 

 Marilyn Davis, Altice USA 

http://www.spsk.com/
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